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THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

MEMORANDUM FOR GENERAL SCOWCROFT 

November- 15, 1975 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

The Situation .Room 

Additional Information Items · 

Armed Clash Between Cambodians and Thais: An armed clash be­
tween Cambodians and Thais has o<;:curred iri northwestern Cambodia, 
according to a November 11 report. The skirmish resulted in 
one Cambodian killed .and four wounded, while "enemy" losses were 
reported as four killed. The Thais may have been conducting 
reconnaissance operations at the time of the incident. Earlier 
reports of November 7 and 8 had discussed Thai sweep operations 
against "In Tam guerrillas" inside the_ Cambodian border and · 
instr·uctions to local Cambodian officials .to insure that the 
Thai forces operated only on the Thai side· of the border. The 
reported clas·h may have resulted from Cambodian attempts to 
force the Thais back across the border. 
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Belize: Mexican Interest Grows in Playing Mediator Role: 
Following Mexico's decision to present a "compromise resolu­
tion to the UN in substitution for both the UK-Caribbean 
resolution calling for independence and territorial integrity, 
and the Guatemalan resolution calling for continued negotia­
tions, President Echeverria has decided to visit both coun­
tries. He is now in Guatemala and we have just learned that 
he expects to visit Belize on Sunday. (Low) 
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